
 
 
 

May 4, 2023 
 

City of Chico City Council     
PO Box 3420 
Chico, CA 95927 
 
Email: debbie.presson@chicoca.gov 
 
Re:  Call for Election for Chico Canyon Road Annexation No. 8  
 
Dear Councilmembers,  
 
The Butte Local Agency Formation Commission adopted Resolution 06 2022/23 (attached) approving 
the application for annexation of LAFCO file 23-03 Chico Canyon Road Annexation No. 8 subject to 
completion of protest proceedings. The proposal involves the annexation of 107 parcels approximately 
167 acres in size to the City of Chico, and detachment of the parcels from the Butte Resource 
Conservation District and CSA 164 (Butte County Animal Control). 
 
The Protest Proceedings were concluded on March 29, 2023 and subsequently confirmed by the 
Commission on May 4, 2023 (attached), resulting in 40% of registered voters within the effected territory 
filing written protests against the annexation. Therefore, pursuant to Government Code Section 57091, 
the annexation must be confirmed by the registered voters residing within the effected territory.  
Pursuant to Government Code Section 57000, when the Commission makes a determination that will 
require an election to be conducted, it shall inform the elections official of the affected city of the 
determination and request the city council to direct the elections official to conduct the necessary 
election.  The elections official will utilize GC Section 57125, Chapter 6, Part 4 Division 3 of Title 5. 
 
The Butte LAFCo respectfully requests the City Council of the City of Chico call for an election on the 
matter of the annexation of the Chico Canyon Road Annexation No. 8 and direct the elections official 
to conduct a mailed ballot election.   
 
Sincerely, 

Shannon Costa  

 
Shannon Costa 
Deputy Executive Officer 
 
 
 
Attachment: A.   Butte LAFCo Resolution No. 06 2022/23 
  B.   Butte LAFCo Resolution No. 22 2022/23  
   
  
 
 
 
cc:  Keaton Denlay, Clerk-Recorder/Butte County Elections Official  


